

Rochester Institute of Technology

Student Council Minutes
November 21, 1949

The meeting was called to order at 5:06 P.M. by President Joe Loughlin. Roll call was taken. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

President Loughlin announced a meeting of the Class Advisory Committee on Tuesday, November 22, in the Student Council office at 12:30 P.M. A meeting of the officers and advisors of school organizations and activities will be held on Tuesday, November 22, at 4:30 P.M. in room 120 of the Eastman Building. Also a special meeting of chemical, electrical and mechanical representatives will be held after this regular meeting.

The chairman pointed out that periodically situations occur whereby vacancies exist in the number of elected members to Student Council, due to various reasons. There is a proposal in the new Constitution which will give the President authority, upon the advice of the remaining members of that department referring to last year's ballots, with approval of Council, to appoint a new representative in lieu of the vacancy. Since this situation exists at the present time Larry Weinberger made a motion that such authority be granted immediately. Discussion followed. The motion was seconded by Dora Schaefer and carried.

Delta Omicron Sorority has obtained permission to hold a pep rally in R.I.T.'s tennis courts.

The chairman gave the floor to Lenny Pimental, representative of Phi Gamma Dektol, a Photo Tech Club. Mr. Pimental explained the function of this organization, and pointed out that it has been in existence for the past three years. It is the desire of this organization to be recognized as a fraternity. Mr. Pimental then read three letters of recommendation and submitted them along with the proposed Constitution to the president for Council's consideration. The letters were from:

1. Dr. Silas Thronson, past faculty advisor of the Camera Club.
2. Ralph M. Hattersly, instructor and faculty advisor of Phi Gamma Dektol.
3. Dr. C. B. Nebllette, supervisor of the Photo-Tech Department.

Discussion followed. The matter was referred to a joint committee meeting of the Student Council's Constitution Committee and the Inter-Fraternity Council.

Claudia Symonds made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded. Meeting was adjourned at 5:43 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,
Laura Goldman
Secretary